Oadby & Wigston Law & Governance

BOROUGH COUNCIL Licensing

Please Ask For: Stephen Eyre
Direct Dial: (0116) 257 2637

Ms S Ashton
6 Finson Close Email: Stephen.eyre@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Wigston Website: www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Leicestershire
LE18 1AF Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Date: Tuesday, 04 December 2018
Dear Madam

Re: REVIEW OF WILLIAM WYGSTON PREMISES LICENCE

Thank you for your recent letter in support of Mr Lovett’s application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Review of the premises licence of the William Wygston pub.

Although your letter will be made available to view by the sub-committee panel it is possible that
due to the lack of information you have provided, little weight may be given to its contents.

I would ask you to consider resubmitting your letter with any evidence you may have of the
management of the premises that show breaches of the four licensing objectives. If you have any
evidence please give as much information as possible. The four licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

c) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

Please ensure we receive any further information on or before the close of the consultation period
on 19" December 2018.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Eyre
Interim Licensing Enforcement Officer

P Customer Service Centre: 40 Bell Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
¥ ¥ INVESTORS | accredited  Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR
4_ IN PEOPLE

Tel: (0116) 288 8961 Fax: (0116) 288 7828
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We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003

Signed. mﬂ



Oadby & Wigston Law & Governance
BOROUGH COUNCIL Licensing
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Please Ask For: Stephen Eyre
Direct Dial: (0116) 257 2637
Mr & Mrs M Mason

2 Finson Close Email: Stephen.eyre@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Wigston Website: www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Leicestershire
LE18 1AF Our Ref:

Your Ref:

Date: Tuesday, 04 December 2018

Dear Sir & Madam
Re: REVIEW OF WILLIAM WYGSTON PREMISES LICENCE

Thank you for your recent letter in support of Mr Lovett’s application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Review of the premises licence of the William Wygston pub.

Although your letter will be made available to view by the sub-committee panel it is possible that
due to the lack of information you have provided, little weight may be given to its contents.

I would ask you to consider resubmitting your letter with any evidence you may have of the
management of the premises that show breaches of the four licensing objectives. If you have any
evidence please give as much information as possible. The four licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

¢) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

Please ensure we receive any further information on or before the close of the consultation period
on 19" December 2018.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Eyre
Interim Licensing Enforcement Officer

P Customer Service Centre: 40 Bell Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
¥ Y INVESTORS | accredited  Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR
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s Tel: (0116) 288 8961 Fax: (0116) 288 7828
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Licensing Dept.
Oadby And Wigston Council.

We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003

N
Signed. 1. AR



= Oadby & Wigston Law & Governance
'3 BOROUGH COUNCIL Licensing

Please Ask For: Stephen Eyre
Direct Dial: (0116) 257 2637
Mrs D Dolman

3 Finson Close Email: Stephen.eyre@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Wigston Website: www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Leicestershire
LE18 1AF Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Date: Tuesday, 04 December 2018
Dear Madam

Re: REVIEW OF WILLIAM WYGSTON PREMISES LICENCE

Thank you for your recent letter in support of Mr Lovett’s application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Review of the premises licence of the William Wygston pub.

Although your letter will be made available to view by the sub-committee panel it is possible that
due to the lack of information you have provided, little weight may be given to its contents.

I would ask you to consider resubmitting your letter with any evidence you may have of the
management of the premises that show breaches of the four licensing objectives. If you have any
evidence please give as much information as possible. The four licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

¢) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

Please ensure we receive any further information on or before the close of the consultation period
on 19" December 2018.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Eyre
Interim Licensing Enforcement Officer

Customer Service Centre: 40 Bell Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
:NVESTORS Accredited  Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

N PEOPLE Tel: (0116) 288 8961 Fax: (0116) 288 7828
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Licensing Dept.
Oadby And Wigston Council.

We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003

Signed. }7 . D m s



e/ Oadby & Wigston Law & Governance
<8 BOROUGH COUNCIL Licensing

Please Ask For: Stephen Eyre

Direct Dial: (0116) 257 2637
Ms D Collins
5 Finson Close Email: Stephen.eyre@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Wigston Website: www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Leicestershire
LE18 1AF Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Date: Tuesday, 04 December 2018
Dear Madam

Re: REVIEW OF WILLIAM WYGSTON PREMISES LICENCE

Thank you for your recent letter in support of Mr Lovett’s application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Review of the premises licence of the William Wygston pub.

Although your letter will be made available to view by the sub-committee panel it is possible that
due to the lack of information you have provided, little weight may be given to its contents.

I would ask you to consider resubmitting your letter with any evidence you may have of the
management of the premises that show breaches of the four licensing objectives. If you have any
evidence please give as much information as possible. The four licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

¢) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

Please ensure we receive any further information on or before the close of the consultation period
on 19" December 2018.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Eyre
Interim Licensing Enforcement Officer

po—" Customer Service Centre: 40 Bell Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
E INVESTORS | accredited  Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR
N
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Oadby And Wigston Council. A o rices Ko
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70 NOV 2018 A, T Novendsers 2018

RECEIVED

We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003

Signed. oW CG&»‘-’\/"} ( WW\S)



Oadby & Wigston Law & Governance

S8 BOROUGH COUNCIL Licensing

Please Ask For: Stephen Eyre
Direct Dial: (0116) 257 2637
Mr & Mrs H Lambert

4 Finson Close Email: Stephen.eyre@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Wigston Website: www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk
Leicestershire
LE18 1AF Our Ref:

Your Ref:

Date: Tuesday, 04 December 2018

Dear Sir & Madam
Re: REVIEW OF WILLIAM WYGSTON PREMISES LICENCE

Thank you for your recent letter in support of Mr Lovett’s application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Review of the premises licence of the William Wygston pub.

Although your letter will be made available to view by the sub-committee panel it is possible that
due to the lack of information you have provided, little weight may be given to its contents.

I would ask you to consider resubmitting your letter with any evidence you may have of the
management of the premises that show breaches of the four licensing objectives. If you have any
evidence please give as much information as possible. The four licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

c) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

Please ensure we receive any further information on or before the close of the consultation period
on 19" December 2018.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Eyre
Interim Licensing Enforcement Officer

~, Customer Service Centre: 40 Bell Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
v INVESTORS | accredited  Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

< IN PEOPLE Tel: (0116) 288 8961  Fax: (0116) 288 7828
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Licensing Dept.

Oadby And Wigston Council.

We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003
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We would like to support Mr Lovetts letter.
Application for the review of a premises licence or club certificate under the
Licencing act of 2003



OADBY & WICSTON |
BOROUGH COUNGIL |

30 KoY 7018 |

t and Mrs Newlands.
...#]'Finson Close Wigston
Lel8 laf

Licensing Dept .
Oadby and wigstonBourough Coun

We would like Support Mr Lovetts letter. As regards prevention for public Nuisance

We have had a number of issues with the William Wygston . Since moving to this area .Which was
four and a half years ago.

Our property is seperated from the above pub. By litrally inches.

After shortly moving in we had to endure a terrible noise that was coming from the mechanics and
workings of the public house. Which just so happens to be at the bottom of our garden. This took us
within the region of a whole year to sort out.Only with the help of the manageress who was working
at the William Wygston at that time. Unfortunatly it meant we were unable to sit in our garden for
the said period of time. We have constantly had to complain to the manager. With issues arising at
the back of the building. As this area also ajoines the back of our property. The issues are. Noise
very late at night into the early hours of the morning. Mainly with staff . One incident recently took
place where. On one of the Many Numerouse occasions | have had to get out of my bed. And lean
over the boundry wall To tell them to be quiet . Which is not ideal at 12 pm at night. The two chefs
were arguing. I did go round the next day to complain to the management. Who explained she wasnt
sure who was on that shift but she would try and find out. We also have noise as regards emptying
beer barrels. Which can be from 12 PM and onwards.

We have also On numerouse occasions experienced loud music noise .

On one occasion my husband got out of his bed to go round at 2PM.In the morning. They had men
working in the pub with drills.Which kept us awake all night.

We now have been told a beer garden has been proposed at the above site.

How much more noise will we have to tolarate from this area.?

Regards

Mr and Mrs Newlands
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